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North Shore 
i/L.\IUNE TRR.MINA~ 

& UJGJSlICS 
328 North l oil, Street 
Escanaha. Ml 49829 

Phone: 906-786~ 7120 
Fax: 906-786-7168 

in fo(i1morthshorc1ntrri netc1mi11al .com 

EGLE,AQD Marquette Dtstrict 
1504 \Nest Washing o il Street 
Ma1rq uette, M 49855 
Sydney Hewso11 

Senior Enviro nm ent Quality Analyst •Air Qual ity Oivision 

Dear Sydney H •wson, 

We do not believe we are/were in violation on August 13th for the processes we ·were sub-contracted to 
perform. NSMT did have all the protective measures in place u,sing tarps and hay ba les to conta ,in the 
b last media. ·r he blast materia l LJSed is Black Beauty 30-60 is a na lJral prod ct and a safer prnd uct for 
~h · environrr1cnt our employees a,r1d public, lhan the si lka sand a llowed on o~Jr current permit. 

Years back the previous owner ad a study performed by tiie- DNR and EPA due to complaints from the city or Escanaba. At that t ime, they switched to the (B lack Beauty) product under the 
DNR/EPA's recommendation. Tt, is was bec.iuse the !; ilk a sand w<1s a 1ighter and f iner material thus 
traveling airborne greate r distanc~s. The Black Beauty is a very heavy material and the dust does not 
trave l early as far from the work site. 

NSMT disagrees wit h t e "v iofation notice " as we believed were do ing the "Right th fng" or the more 
env ironmenta l ly friend ly approach if you wi ll, in order to perform t he task at hand for our US. 
Government Defense Fo rce . 

NSMT does 11ot agree with the atleged violation, ho•Nev r we do ag ree with taking the steps 
a d -updatiog our EXISTING Permit to include the freedom to pu rchase and used a safer fl ro duct to be 
used in pla ce of the si lica sand. We ~av,e st arted the process wit h our initia l permit submittal o n 8-30"21 
to havr our perrr1,t amend ed ta use this safe r art~rnative tt1en what i allowed in the original pemi!!Y. 

We wi ll cont inue to work \<.!ith you to have his permit amended to allow tr1e use of this alternate blast 
media. 

S1m::t:'r ·ly 

Nicko las A. Kobasic 
North Shore Marine Terminal & logi5t ics 


